## **Imran Ashraf**

Senior Manager ICT Operations (System Administration)

NUST Institute of Civil Engineering

Email: sys.admin@scee.nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Imran Ashraf is working as Senior Manager ICT Operations (System Administration) in the NUST Institute of Civil Engineering. Dr. Imran Ashraf has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

MCS in Computer Science	2003 - 2005
COMSATS Institute of Information Technology , Pakistan	
B.Com in Commerce	1995 - 1998
University of the Punjab , Pakistan	
Experience	
Senior Manager ICT Operations (System Administration)  NUST Institute of Civil Engineering	2023- Present
System Administrator	2020 - 2023
NUST Institute of Civil Engineering	
System Administrator	2020 - 2020
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
System Administrator	2019 - 2020
Military College of Signals	
System Administrator Military College of Signals	2012 - 2019
Assistant System Administrator School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2011 - 2011
Assistant System Administrator School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2008 - 2011
Lab Technician	2004 - 2008
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Customer Support Executive	2004 - 2004
SkyNet (Pvt) Ltd. , I-10, Islamabad	
Awards	
Imran Ashraf	2013
Letter of Recommendation by DG SEECS.	
Imran Ashraf	2010
Letter of Appreciation by DG SEECS.	
Imran Ashraf	2009
Letter of Appreciation by DG SEECS.	
Imran Ashraf	2008
Letter of Appreciation by DG SEECS.	